Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

October, 2021

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
October, 2021 Regular Meeting
October 28, 6:30 pm in the Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the September 23, 2021 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business
Mr. Dillie will provide updates on the following topics.

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update:
Library Service During Pandemic Update:

Air Conditioning Update: Standard Plumbing finished the air conditioner
installation on October 14, with some final work completed the following week.

Financial Report

Accept: the September, 2021 financial documents,
Approve: the October Fiscal Officer's report.

Additional Financial Information:

PLF Distribution: The October 2021 PLF receipts are $63,722, 14% more than the
$55,776 received in October, 2020. PLF Receipts for through October total
$646,570 which is $31,941 over the December 2020 estimate of $614,4629 for this
year's total PLF, The Ohio Department of Taxation issued a revised 2021

PLF estimate in July, taking into account the first six months of actual distribution
and making a new estimate for July-August 2021. Under this new estimate, the
library's total receipts for 2021 will be $760,952.

2022 PLF Distribution: The Depart of Taxation has issued its first estimate for 2022.
Minerva's PLF is estimated at $737,953. The Stark County Auditor's Office has
certified the library's 2022 PLF distribution at $568,295.

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position
September Revenue = $71,850 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $599,492

September Expenses $45,784 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $599,083**
Difference $26,066 -$ 409

MPL Board Agenda 10/21/2021 TD



General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on Sept. 30
2021 Appropriation** Current 2021 Expenses** As Percentage
$893,911 $599.083 67%
**includes $180,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses Only as Percentage of Operating Appropriation
2021 Appropriation Current 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$713,9211 $419,083 58%

New Business

Executive Session: the Board will enter Executive Session to discuss the job
performance of a library employee.

Motion; Second: - Time:
Roll Call: __Bartley _ Beard _ Birks _ Miller __Repella _ Ruff __Rufledge

Motion to return to meeting: Second: Time:

Cleaning Service: the library has used J&D Cleaning Service to clean library
restrooms since 2019, The company has given notice o end their work here
because they have not been able fo find a new local worker to hire.  Mr. Dillie
has met with Home Cleaning Genie, a Minerva company, and wants to try them
out for cleaning the restrooms.

Approve Resolution 21-10-01: to hire Home Cleaning Genie to clean the library
restrooms beginning November 1, 2021, at a rate of $377 a week.

Administrator Performance Reviews: the Board's Personnel Committee will wish
to meet prior to the November Bodrd meeting fo review the job performance of
the Library Director and Fiscal Officer.

Draft 2022 Budget Review: Documents oullining a preliminary budget for next

vear dre included in the Board Packeft for discussion.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

MPL Board Agenda 10/21/2021 TD 2



Library Statistics: September’s door count was 3799, 29% higher than September
last year. But 62% less than September, 2019,  August checkouts were 4%
above last year's, and renewals were up 4% as well. In-house circ was up 4,2%
and total circ was down 2.3%. Most of the |atter decline is likely due to the
continuing problems with the delivery service, although the service certainly has
improved since the summer.

Acknowledge Gifts
Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $3000.00
Given in memory of Gaye Powell by her daughters

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 178.95

In-kind Gifts September

Anonymous 15 hardcovers; 16 trade
paperbacks; 2 mass market
paper backs; 3 DVDs; 1
audiobook

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on November 18, 2021 at 6:30 pm in
the library Board Room.

Board President Date

MPL Board Agenda 10/21/2021 TD 3



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the September 23 , 2021 Regular Meeting
September 23, 6:30 pm in the Community Meeting Room

Call fo Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm in the library’s
Community Meeting Room.

Aftendence: Trustees Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge;
Library Director Tom Dillie. Absent: Trustees Jennifer Beard, Becky Miller, Sarah
Repella; Fiscal Officer Christina Davies.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Participation: none

Minutes: Ms. Birks moved to Approve the minutes of the August 26, 2021 Regular
Board Meeting. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business
Mr. Dillie provided updates on the following topics.

Chio Governor's Imagination Library Update: new registrations from the Minerva
service area have stalled over the summer and total registration is just under 68%
of eligible kids in our area. That's still well ahead of the other library districts in
the county. The county-wide registrafion total is just under 38% of eligible
children.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: fraffic continues to be very slow at the
library. There has been a big surge in demand for rapid COVID fests. The library
has distributed these fest kits since the spring, but in the past few weeks demand
has taken off. At the time of this meeting, the library has distributed over 700 kits,
most of that in the last few weeks. Mr. Dillie has ordered another 1000 kits from
the Ohio Dept. of Health. These kits are provided free by the State to public
libraries for distribution.

Air Conditioning Update: Standard Plumbing has the condenser units on hand
and planned to start installation this week. However, the rain the past two days
seems to have delayed their work.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept Financial Documents; Mr. Rutledge moved to accept the August
finance reports. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

In the absence of the Fiscal Officer and with no submitted report, the Trustees
did not move to accept a Fiscal Officer Report for September.

MPL Board Minutes 09/27/2021 TD 1



Mr. Dillie reported on the PLF distribution.

PLF Distribution: The September 2021 PLF receipts are $67,783, 4% more than the
$64,956 received in September, 2020. PLF Receipts for the first three quarters of
this year total $582,848 which is 94% of the December 2020 estimate of $614,629
for this year’s PLF. The Ohio Department of Taxation issued a revised 2021

PLF estimate in July, taking info account the first six months of actual distribution
and making a new estimate for July-August 2021, Under this new estimate, the
library's total receipts for 2021 will be $760,952.

2022 PLF Distribution: The Depart of Taxation has issued its first estimate for 2022,
Minerva’s PLF is estimated at $737,953. The Carroll County Budget Commission
has issued the library a certificate of resources for next year that is 15% of the
county's PLF estimate, as expected. The Dept. of Taxation will issue a revised
2022 estimate in December. However, the County Auditors’ offices will certify
the library’s 2022 distribution based on this July's estimate, and that is the
revenue estimate the library will use for budgeting.

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position

August Revenue = $58,743 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $527,642
August Expenses = $47,023 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $553,299**
Difference $22,720 -$ 25,657
General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on August 31

2021 Appropriation** Current 2021 Expenses** As Percentage

$893,911 $553,300 61%
**includes $180,000 total fransfer out to Capital :

Operating Expenses Only as Percentage of Operating Appropriation
2021 Appropriation Current 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$713,211 $373,300 52%

Chase Bank Account: the local Chase Bank branch will remain open untfil
December.

New Business

Execulive Session: At 7:00 pm Ms. Birks moved fo enter Executive Session 1o
discuss the job performance of the Fiscal Officer. Mr. Rutledge seconded.
Mr. Dillie calied the roll.

Roll Call: Mr. Bartley yes_ Ms. Birks yes_ Ms Ruff yes __ Mr. Rutledge yes __

At 7:40 pm Mr. Rutledge moved to return to regular session. Ms. Ruff seconded.

MPL Board Minutes 09/27/2021 TD



Trustee Terms Ending: the seven-year Board terms of Mr. Bartley and Mr.
Rutledge end on December 31. Both Trustees said that they were not sure
about another seven term. There was o general discussion among the Trustees
and Mr. Dillie about a need for continuity on the Board for the next year or two.
Mr. Bartley and Mr. Rutledge were both willing to request another term on the
Board with understanding that neither of them would likely serve a full seven
years.

Resolufion 21-09-01: Ms. Ruff moved fo request the Minerva Local Schools Board
of Education reappoint Mr. Bartley and Mr. Rufledge to new terms as library
Trustees to commence at the January, 2022 Library Board Meeting.  Ms. Birks
seconded. Motion caried unanimously .

Mr. Dillie will send a letter to Mr. Chaddock, the school superintendent
requesting that the re-appointment be added to a School Board agenda in the
next month,

Cash in Lieu of Health Insurance: In June, 2019, following a suggestion from
library staff, the Board approved providing monthly cash payment in lieu of the
health insurance subsidy for eligible employees. Since the library increased the
health insurance subsidy at the June, 2021, it is appropriate to revisit the rate for
the cash-in-lieu-of payment. Mr. Dillie reminded the Trustees that the payment
was set at $250 a month and library’s health insurance subsidy for single
coverage was $519. Since the subsidy rate has been raised to $619, Mr. Dillie
recommended raising the monthly cash-in-lieu payment to $300.

Resolution 21-09-02: Ms. Birks moved to raise the cash-in-lieu of hedlth insurance
monthly payment from $250 and month to $300 a month effective with the
October payment. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Records Commission Meeling: the Board will plan to meet as the Records
Commission immediately prior to the October Regular Meeting.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Mr. Rutledge moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth

Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms. Ruff seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Library Statistics: August door count was 3197, 23% higher than August last year,
But 52% less than August, 2019.  August checkouts were 10% above last year's,

MPL Board Minutes 09/27/2021 TD 3



but renewadls were down 9%. In-house circ was down less than 1%, and total circ
was down 6.5%._Most of the |atter decline is likely due to the problems with the
delivery service which resulted in far fewer items than usual loaned to other
libraries in August,

Acknowledge Gifts
Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 00.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 259.57
Includes $128.95 from JDZ Sales for online sale of discards

In-kind Gifts August

Anonymous 2 hardcovers; 4 frade
paperbacks; 4 mass market
paper backs; 30 DVDs; 1
videogame

Mr. Dillie mentioned that the daughters of the late Gaye Powell, who was an
active library patron, have donated $3000 in memory of their mother. Mr. Dillie
has set that money aside to use in support of library programs for adults and
families since Gaye was a regular attendee of library programs while she was
able to do so. Since this donation was received in September, it will appear in
the gift list on the Agenda for the October Meeting.

Adjourn: Ms, RUff moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm. Ms. Birks seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 28, 2021 at 6:30 pm in
the library Board Room. The Board will meet as the Records Commission
immediately before the Regular Board Meeting.

MPL Board Minutes 09/27/2021 TD 4



Minerva Public Library

September, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the October
2021 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Fund Status Report

Bank Reconciliation
Investment Journal



80°88L°C
zELO9°L
oogrl’L

0£°989
LZese
Ol'Lig
LIel
96'G¢e"L
60°20¢
0052
€261 )
0SEF9°L
0gole
Qo'esy
S9'960'E
L6°1E
e'8ce
PSBER'E
o286
o]
89°198'El
61°962'€
g7 12g'g

d3v
Anoeg pue Jiedsyuiep Auedold JBUi0y
Juswdinby uo lleday pue uyy

a1'058°LL

SIejsuel] Sjooloid [EHdED

[(E RN

so'Le

§6'841°¢
005
og'ege
aggaee
Sl
S€69¢
6L°968'CL
PSEVE'CS
SEEFI’L
oo’

see

pung [ejauas

seed/seng

auoydsia]

Buissaoold pug Gojoren ssyddng jagin
UOIELLIOIL| PUE [ELISIBIY AZEIOT] JSUID
|ENSIADIPNY LINOA

JUBJUOT) B|GEPETIUMS(]

[ENSIAGIPNY YINPY

S[evpoliad

sHoeg LnoA

syoog Inpy

sa|ddng BuuwesBoig

S8VAIDS JOBNJUOYT) PUE PISBYING JBUIQ
aleyg plecg-soueinsy|

SouUBINSU B)1

assoIpapy

SHA40

g dag

¥ ideg

£ 1dag

Zyag

1 wdeg

SOIIE[ES

SoapUoaxXg

JaBpa anuaaay, Wol [e30]
00°000°001 W0 J8ysURL|
FIBYD psuimsy
Wswhedisan woly Spuryay
s|esoy

wooy Bunsapy/eiusy
Suoneuoq papLwgalun

Xeq

edon

Jaded isjuug

Xe] seleg

isalep a0

A1d Auno?) jloues

J1d Aungg xuelg

471d Aluneg BUBIGLUNIOD
sy 150

§884 pue sou

B3 /CREY
LUC luaund

L20g Jaquisideas speouelld
Areigri ongnd eatsully



ZO'ELL'8s

00Z8L'GES
Z0'GLG'PES

60°668'FL

SZorL'oR

a1 0s8'H2

97 0¥z 004

EL59V0IT

£5'VLI6ZY

00'122

G.P8T'ECL
60°1L0'682
SLEL0 ML
62°109'082

GZ'6b4'98

66°LLL LY
Vi1vi'9ET

enesay [enden

05°596'0%

00 iLe
947995°1.9
GEE9T
€L2L0PL
62109022

G2 £84'6F

05986
00'6/6'6E

S1E8LGh

86719

L6'C9
o0zL0€

00294
G99y
89'62E
Lgcgl
8e'9

¢L'66

Houd

osusdxz
aLoay|

L20Z/0€/60 Jo se e1e( o] ies) jessiy

$507

asuadxg
Loy

2ol

siasiBayusen Aled

(sseyo} usode( Jo seleoynen
(aND) usodaq 1o seeoypEen
(eseYyD) sBuIneS

pueH uo ysesyBunosyn
Tedugeg yse,) buipug

sasusdxg je0]
aunyuIng

puen

Jledsy pue saueusuRp
uj J3jsuel]

‘ended

sosuadxy |eseuss) |g10 |

Jsdasmguawdinbgeinyuing
[euonesnpg

alesal

Ausdoid-sexe]

Yos] uopeuuay

S80S JOBAUOD PUE PESEYIN JBUID
A21gngd ‘suoneaunNwIog By
Jamaguoes

NN

Buisea/sjusy

sued pue saiddng Jedey/uyy Auadolg
SBS) [eln)eN

abe)sod

s9)|ddng s0140



zZ10 | abed

%9996 G¥'GLLEES G0'¢6Y'665$ 0G°297'¢£04 e101-ans 0ool pund
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% Bunessdg-uoN snosue|isosly - JsUKD  0000-268-0001
%0SL'BLET  SLBLT'CS- SLBLETS 0000L$ SIUBWISSINGWIDY SIUBINSUl  Q000-2./8-0001
%OVEZESL  LL'OV.%- 2L°96/8 00°05% wewediong 10} spurjey  00co-128-0001
%EEE'R  00'0G5% 0005% 00°009% {AMVHEIT NOLYYd ATI0Q I41S3x)swooy Bunssiy 4o [elsy  £1.0g-LE8-000)
%9/6'/1  90'50Z% o R 00°062$ slesaY 1o} seliddng 4o S|eg  D000-028-0001L
%erL 8k  09795'7$ Ov 1EF'TS 00°000'5$ SIUSUISOAU| LD SPUSPIAIQ 10 J$0I8jUl 0000-10/-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0g 0008 sessaUlsng - sUORNgLILOY PapIsaILN  0000-259-0001
%PL9GLL  BTTIES- 8T TIETS 00°000'7$ SfenplApUf - SUORNALILCY pejollsaIun  0000-158-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% SUOIEPUND - SUCKNQLIUCD PRIDMISSY  0D00-E19-000L
%005°/9. 00'S/9%- 00'G.9°1$ 00°000'1$ { ONIAYIY ¥AWNNS HLNOAISSSSSUISNg - SUCKNQILIcD DROMISEY  810Z-219-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% sossaUISNg - SUORNQIJUOD PSIOLISSY  DO00-Z19-000L
%GPOEE  05Z19% 00°000°CS 05219'c$ s[enplapul - SUCRNAILOD PRYoLIsey  0000-119-000L
%EFZT'S9  OC'EFTS 0L°96%% 00°00.% {334 Xvdisoed pue ssu|q uoled - SBUIC  8BE0-658-000i
%FeO'09  PL'866% 98'005'L$ 00005°Z$ {43dvd Y3 LN d}seed pue saul UoKEd - 18I0 BECrB68-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°04% S92 pue seul] uohaed - J2YiG  0000-665-000k
%0000 000% 000% 00'0% 8294 leulwag pue sse(d uoned 0000-098-000L
%0899  L0'E88s 66'9L9°1$ 00°006'7$ BWOOU} SUIYOBN palesedO-uloD Uoded 0000-0%E-000L
%006°L  SO°oF% G6ES 00°05% {334 QUvD LSO TiewosU] Wey 1807 Pue sauld uolled ¥1E0-01£-000L
% yS  68°SLLY LLgeLS 00°06Z% {31l LsOTiswosu] wisy 180T PUe ssuld uojed Z1£0-0LE-0001
%0000 85°062%- 850679 00°0% {5334 % SINIJIeWosU] Wey 1507 pue sBUlq Uoked | 1LE0-01£-0001
%TRGE6  50'696% G50l FLS 00°00L'GLS {00 YNYIGNNIODIEIE)S - pund Aseigr olldnd - €100-0#Z-0001
%LTEVE  LG06E'9S 6768F'6LLS 00°088'571$ {00 TIOYYVDeIelS - pund Akelgr oidnd  2L00-0¥Z-0001
%IFE Ve  8LELYPES 78 1TT6YYS 00°0F9'eLrS {02 MuvLsleEls - pund Areugr] oand 1 LO0-0FZ-00G1
%0000  Q00% 00°0% 00°0% PIy-U|-SILEID) 938)S PeMseY  0000-222-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0$ Phy-UI-SIUBID |BIeped peRlIsay  0000-212-0001
%EPLB  PEIES 90'€S 00°s5% sexe| [ec0T -JsUlQ 0000-061-0001
PoAIedeY aouereyg SNUSADY u.wm_u:m SWEN WUNO3IDY apo D JUnoJIay
o QLA 1ebpng leuly
[ei8UST) 00O (pUNg
L Z0T/0L/6 10 SY
pung Ag
€1202A NVN SN]E}g anuaAay

Nd 8E:GC L LT0e/eL/OlL ALNMICO MEVLS "AYVHEIT OI8nd YARININ



Z jo z ebed

%866  SPGLLEED S0E676LI8 05'197'¢L8% j2101 Hoday
%000°00L 000% 00°000'08L$ 00°000°08L$ (e300 ~gnS LOOF pun4
%00000L CO0% 00°000'081% 00'000°081% up - slatsueld  0000-1£6-100V
%0000 000% 000% 00'0% sluSLISSINQUIFSY 9oURINSUl 0000-Z228-100F
%0000  00'0% 00°0% 00°0% S[enpApU] - SUOANGUILOD PaoMIsaiun 0000~ 159-L00F
PaAIgIaY asuejeg BNUAAIY jJebpng SUWIEN JUnodoy apon JUNoa2y
% QLA yebpng leuns
syoelold [ended Looy [pund
1Z0Z/DE/6 4O SY
pun4d 4gQ
£71202A NYMN SME}S SNUDATY

Wd 8¢5 | LZ0C/CL/0L

ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘AdvHaIT 2NMand YAYANIN



¢ 10| abed

‘UoleULIOUL PAIIS]es sjoopal Loday

L0000 00°0% 0003 06°0% 00°03% 00°0$ 00'0% Ucgello] pue s30lAes JaIndwed  D000-FL-0Z1-0001
%8LOTE 00708 89720913 ZL'96E'ES 00°000's$ 00°0% o0'og {HLNOQA Sleuslely jensiaopnylsieualen [BNSIWOPNY  900Z-¢Lt021-000)
%GTYEE 00°0$ ZLEvLE 8Zals 00°091% 00°0% 00'0% {800 HLNOAISIRUaEN JENsiholpy  $O0Z-S1¥-0Z1-0001
%i¥T LG 00°0% gL FeE'eLs ZRSLYTIS 00°000'92% 00708 00'0% {UNILNOD T19VOVOTINMQAISIRLSIBI ENSIAOIPNY  L00L-ELY0Z1-000L
%8 LY 50'92L'e$ L19LL'eS 816618 00°000'68 0008 00'0% {L7NQV siep=ie jensinopnylseuse [ensiapny  900-¢L 02 1-0001
%E00'08 0o0% ZZ000'0% 2L°668' LS 00°005'2$ 00°0% 00°03% sjeapolad  0O0G-ZLF0ZL-0001
%esT Ly 960198 61°£99'8% 5e'19z'es 00°0ve'eLs 00°0% 00'03% {8¥004 "Ld3a HLNOAIsRiudwed pue sjoog  000Z-1L#0Z1-000)
%iETZL (e FAN: R £0'€56°GS 00°000°02% 00’08 00°03 {83004 "Ld3a Lnavisieudwed pue sjood 000 1-LLF-0Z1-0001
%000°0 0c0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uopesuadwod SIBUOM O 0000-622-0Z4-000+
%000°0 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00’03 eouBINSU UISIA  0O0O-YEZ-021-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°03% 00'0% 00°0$ souednsy] [EIUS]  QO0D-EZ2Z-0Z1L-000}
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°03 00°0% 00'0% soUemsu[ )] 0000ZZZ-0ZL-000)
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% soueinsu| uenezieydsoH f leaips  0000-LEZ-0Z1-0001)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% aseaipe (I 000O-€:2-0Z1-0001
%0000 060$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 walshg awsaey seafojduig algnd oo 0 00001 EZ-021-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0004 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% {STWNOISSIJ40H d-NONISSURIES O £000-01 1-0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°6$ {8317ddNS 3DI440)s2Nddng sANENSINIWPY [215U9D 000718 0LL-000L
%LEL'BE 000% 85°06¥'€S fa A 00'005'eS 00°0% 00'0$ {33MddNS ONINVHEDOYdIsddNS  5100-05%-CL 1-0001
%L90°8T 00°0264 OU'ELLS 00°/92°18 00°000'S$ 00°0% 00'0% SOIMSS PADBAUR) PUR PISELRING - JBUI0 (0000880110001
%000°G 0008 00'0% oo faloik 3 00'0% 00'0$ 580KUBG |aue) [euEN ABIqIT - DO0G-02E-G1 10001
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'o$ 00'0% 00'0d {1d wesd v 1 e |ejuainlsaciaeg pajoRAUOY PUB pesERing  6L0OZ-00E01 10001
%000°G D0'SLY'ES 00'03% [slege 00'SLY 1E 0003 [Hijex {wd8T NOLHYd AT100 [H1$3x}saoiaeg papeiue) pue peseloind  L102-008-0L 10001
%000°0 00'0$ DO'0% 00'08 0003 0003 00'0% siausg wawdarwiaun @ 0000-162-01 10004
%G8T'eY 00°0% 00°298% 00°£06$ 00°CLE 1$ 00°0% £O'o% uopesuiadwIng SISMIOAM O 0000-622-011-0004
%0000 00708 000$ 00 cs 0o'0$ o'os 00'0$ 8OUBINSU| UOISIA  0000-¥E¢-011-0001
%000°0 0008 00'0% 0u'0s [aloNeE3 00'0s$ 60'0% gouinsuf [ejus]  0000-£ZE-011-0001
%GEL PL 00'0% £L1492% 17168 alogeiin 00’08 00'0% eauednsul &l 0000-Z22-011-0001
%SLL¥G 00°0% SEErZ'EES SL8eL'ELs 00°2LE'PES 00'0% 00'0% souensu] UoReZIENdsoH / [Eapell  0000-LE2-011-0001
%0L5'ES ro°9ee'es #¥'689'2% Unye: 80'920'S% 00'0$ 00'0% aropalN d 0000-£LE-0L 10001
%187 09 85°€19'918 £6°825'8Z% 00°0% 2925 IS 0003 000% welshy sWwaIgey seafofdws ogand oMo @ 0000-11Z-01 1-000L
%930°L9 58'910'9% G158 L% [alege] 00'Z68'TIS 00'0% 60'0% {Sy=UOM FDIANESIsaues G 5000704 1-01 1000}
%¥LGES 61°656'2% 6L¥ae'es 00°0$ 26'CZE'9% 00°0% 00'0% {saLnuisansiseusEs a 0000110110001
%9eL LG 61°590'28% R TA A R R ou'es 20 16¥'e6LS 00'0% 00'0% {5 TYNQISSI40Hd-NONIsSaUe[ES G £000-01 1-0% L-000L
%SLG LG £1°6¥1'01% 12°409'62% 000 00'€58° L¥S 00'0% 00'0% {sdgnvNyNsaLees O 2000-0L1-011-0001
%GBS 09 s¥'all'ses 65°£9.'25% 00'0$ 00°296'28% 0003 00'0% {SARIVIVS JAILVHLSININGYISSURES O LO00-0L 101 1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°03% 00'o$ falogety ooo$ 00'0% ssuees d  0000-0L 103 1-000)
%000°C 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00 0008 00'0% {S3RIYTYS JALLVHLSININGYISSUEES O L000-001-011-0001
%000'G 00’08 00'03% 00°0$ po'cs oo'es 00'0% {esuadx juein) 61 PIACOMBUID - 18O DZ0Z-065-001-000L
sarmpuadygy asuelegq sainjipuadxg dlA  2oueiqunous Joy uvoreudoaddy Jwawysnipy LERZL LEiZ) 3uwlep JUNO33Yy apog Junoaoy
% QLA PSISGIN3USIER IASASIY JUBUND |eul{ FJURIqUAIUZ aJURIqUINING
JOJ pasIasay J10) paASasay
Y2 o08'6TrS Bouefeqg ysel elo]
B0°LLO'BZTS ‘20uUef2g ps|ocd-UoN
SL°g62'0028 ‘s0ueleq pejood
fsuan  pung
12020E/6 10 sY
pun- Ag
€'1.202A NVN snjejg ucpendosddy

Wd 85-%0:L LE0Z/CL0)

ALNNQD MEVLS "ANVHET J17dNd YAHININ



¢ 10 7 ebed

“UCHEULIOU] PRIDSISS S0aias Hodey

%1299 oo0% 85°980'Z1% ¥ LS '9% 00'2LE'6ES 00°0% 00os sdiysiaquis|y pue s3NQd DD00-0LS0SZ-0004
%G6¥°GL 060% 867194 T0'8eES 00°00+% 00°0$ 00'os SjEsay J0) paseuning ssliddns  0000-¥SF0£2-0001L
%85L'¥9 000 GLEYE'1S GTLS0S 00°000°ES 00°0% 00°0$ {83NddnS 301440)sanddng sagensiiupy [2i5U98  £000-LSH0EZ000L
%0000 oros 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000% {1 ? SOAS HIALNJWODISOIARS PRJIRUCD PUE PISEUSI - 19U +L00-068-082-0001
%LLEES 00°0% SS0SPELS SY'B6Z'TS oooss'eld . 000% 00'og SEGIADE POJDEIUDY pUE poselpind - 1OUIQ  0000-06€-0£Z-000 4
%1818 ao0s 01°Z6¥'Z% 0£°555% 00'er0'ss 00'0$ 00'0% 5894 HOMISN BUIUNooOY UOJUN  0000-Z28-08Z-0001
%S92°19 00025 00°0¥8% 00'0$ 00'cag' 14 00'0% o'og seoeg Pupny  0D00-128-0£2-0001
% 1B8'6L 00°0% TESLPS BLGY0' 1S 00'e0ges ooos 0o'0% S8SEST PUE SIUSH 0000~ 158-082-0001
%0000 oU0% 00°0% 00°0$ ooog 0004 00'0$ swnuald puog AWepld  DD00-SYE-0EZ-000 1)
%G67 L6 00'0% 00'292'6% 0u'gess 00'00g'6% 00'0$ 0o'od swinwald sousinsu] Auederd  0000-LFEDEZ-000L
%000°9F 00°0TFE D0'08% 00'0% 00'005$ 00'0% 00'0% Aoldnd pue Bujuud'suojesiunie) - JOWo  0000-6ZE-08Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°002$ 00°00z$ 00'0% 00°0$ {$av AONYOVA 3FA0 1dWABuISIenpY  0L00-6¢E8-082-000L
%0000 000% o0°0s 00°0S$ 00'0ss 0oas 000% {SNOLLYDINENd ® SAV TvOIUBUSHeADY  6000-G2E-0SZ-0004
%0000 o008 0003 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ Bunuug  000D-FZE-0SZ-0001
%¥0T'GE oo 1T6L% 6L°G¥LS 00'sZes 00'0% 00'0d sfig)sod  0000-Z2£-0£2-0001
%0008l 00’0 a0'os$ DO'0LES 00°00S$ o0'og 00'0% ssuadxg Bugsewy pue JerBlL  DODC-ZLE-0S2-0001
%000°00} 00'0% 00°0Z 1S 00°0% 0o0zLS 00'0% 000 s34 puessn  Q000-L LE-08Z-000L
%0000 00°005% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'005% o000$ ooo% sizausg afupd sakofdws JaUIg - B0 D00C-662-052-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00c$ 00'0% o0o0% 60'0% sjyouag aaURNSU| - 1BWO  0000-62Z-0SZ-0001
%0000 o0'0s 00°0% 00°C$ 000% 00'0% 00'0% uopesueduIo) SIDUOM O 0000-622-0¢Z-0001
%0000 0008 00°0$ 0oos ooos 00'0% 00'0% soUBINSU| UOISIA  0000-¥ZZ-082-0001
%0000 o008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000t soleasy| [BUad  0000-522-0€2-000)
%0000 oo 00°'0% 00'0$ 0oo% 00'0% 00°0% souBINSU| BN 0000-ZZ2-0E2-C00L
%0000 0008 00°0% 000 000 000 000 souensu] uopezeydsoH J EApall 0000-122-08Z-000)
%0000 o0 00'0$ 00°0% 00'c% 00°0$ oo areolpsiy A GOO0-EL2-0£2-0001
%000°0 00'0% DO'0% o'os 00'cs 'S 00'0% welsAg juswaltay ssakodwl oland o0 A  0000-+LZ-082-000
%0000 0003 00'0% 00'0s 000s 000$ 00°0% {3V TYS FALLYHISININGYISsURIES O  1000-01 1-0S2-000L
%961°08 00°03 SL605° 1% 1Z'06¥'ES 00'000'6$ 00'os oUos SHed g selddng Jiedeyeourusiuip Aledold  QDOO-ESE-012-0CCL
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 000 00'0% oUo$ SIIISS POWENUOS PUE PESEYDING - 1BUK3  GODO-06E-01E-00CI
%0LOEG 000% 76'196'FS 90'8e6'eS 00°005°8% 00'0% 050% Sed) [RINBN  0000-£96-042-00CH
%IZYGS 00'0% 8.'168% Zeenes 00008 0oos o00s abemag puz 1ajBAL  O0D0-Z9E-012-000L
%/ G9'8¥ 00'0$ £GH0L01E LFG6T 1S 00°000'ZZS 0008 00603 Awupels 0000-L8e-012-00C1
%YYL 00°010°LS 81'G/6'81% Zever'ss 00°0z¥'sTd 00'0% 060% ong Aunceg R uedey e Aledold -18LIQ  GORO-BEE-012-00CL
%EEL8S 00°0% o00'FeLS 00'0ess 00 vrE 1 00'0$ 000% [BAOWSY UsBI]l  0O00-FEE-0LZ-0001
%IZV LG $5°20Z'7% £0Z1Z'S1E SFBSE'ZLS 00°085°82$ 000§ 000% Wewdmb3 uo Jeday pUe UL GO00-ZEE-DLZ-000L
%ZE6'GL o008 05 ¥ Lo PrSPe IS 00000°9% 0003 600% suoydafel  0OOO-LZE-0LE-CO0L
%0000 0003 00'0% ooy 0004 00'0% 0008 Uonesusdlo] SIBHOM O 0000-GEE-01Z-00CL
%000°C 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 0004 000¢ 000 aienps 0 GO00-E12-042-00Ck
%0000 00'0% 00'0$ 000 0004 ooog 0003 wolsAg jusainey seakoldwz aland oG A G0C0-+12-0L2-COCL
%000°C 003 00'0% 00'os 00°0$ 00'0% o' {SUDRIOM IDIAMASISELERS O SO00-0L1L-0L2-00CL
%ZBG T 000s 60'E0L' LS [Keg=Torarasy 00°000'F$ 0ocs 000 {1ddNS SNISSIICHU T ONIDOTYI YDisalddng - 1BUiy  8000-65%-0Z 1-000L
%981'g¢ 95'LZE5 0g'L9g% 25°9i5$ 00°000°1% 0008 0u'0% UOFEULIOW] PUB S[ENSR AIBIGH - 19U G0006LF-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°000'ES 00°0% 00'cs 00°000°LE 0004 oo 0% uohlojsoy puz Jledsy [euoiei Alid  0D00-9LFDEL-000L
%0000 an'og 00°0$ 00'es 0004 o0'od 00°0% safiieyd f sasd veoT ARiqipsiul  0000-S15-0Z1-00CL
saInppuadxy asuepeq saimipuadxg Q1A @9uBiqUEINILZ J0) voneudoaddy wewisnlpy LErEL alleN 1URoIY apos JUNOIDY
% Q1A pRASqUINIUSUN aAlasay JUaLIng reurd SDUEIGUINDUS aJueiquInul] .
10§ parlassy Ja) paaasay
L20¢2/0g/6 30 sV
pund Ag
£°1202A NVN snjelg uoperdoaddy

Nd 85-%#0:) LE0Z/CL/OL ALNNOD MHVLS "AYVHLI OF19Nd YAHINIW



€10 ¢ affieq UCIBLUICKI PS1o8|as soajlar Hoday
%Q/E99 GEES¥'GZTE /L°801'8TLE ¥ 8eg'ekLg 09°016'920°ES 00'0% 00'010'89% Eol Hodey
%G TG 00'61L°9e% 05°6e0'6C1$ 05°692'5¥$ 00°000'SELS 00°0% 00°010°89% ‘[BjoL pund sioslodd [ended
%860°55 00’ LO¥'BS 00°980°LLE 00°€25%$ 00000°62% G00% 00°0L0'0% swldinbz pUe aunyding  Q000-0S4-09L-LO0Y
%0620} 00°LEL'ZLS 0G'EpS LG 0662 co0o0'GLE 0o0$ 00°08 JuswWaaoldl| pUe  Q0CG-024-094- LG0T
%ILE0L 00°£85'9% 0096201 LS 00°120°08% 007000568 coos 00°000°29% saiIped uo neday pue SURLBIUIEY  0000-LEE-094-100Y
saumipusdx3 saueleg saifjipuadx] il A aIURIQUINIUT IO} uegeudosddy wasugsnipy Le/gL [K=rAR SUWEH JUNOIIY SpON IWN02IY
% QLA palaquinausin SAJASIY JURLIND letld aouergunaug |aduBlguhaug
Jo}y pandasay 10} panaiasay
COPEE'0LES ‘SURRY YseD [e10L
00'0% ‘[ouejeq paood-ucy
2OPES0LZS ‘Bouzleq pa|ood
spoefold eudey  pund
WHLOLY GE'BGL'96L$ 82'80'6655 15'800°'96% 09°DL6'€68% 00'0% 00'0% {|EI0L pund [eiauag)
%G00 00°06871$ 000% CeOLL LS 0G°00071$ 00°0% 00°0% {asuadxa el gl pinoglsesn Bupueuld BEQ -BWO  0Z0Z-066-066-0001
%000°001 noo$ 00°D00'081$ coog 06°000°0813 ooog 00'0% NG - slgsuel) d 0000-GE6-016-0001
%0000 00°000'TS 0008 Co'0% 00000'2S 00°0% 00°0% Juswdinbz pue aihjwng  pOOO-0SL-094-0001
%B/E86 00°'0% PELGB'ZS 99°8¥$ 06'000'eS 060% 00°0% {ABojoLysa ] UoeULIOUIRYO - WO LLSG-065-082-000)
%G00 000$ 000% 000% 060% 060% 00°0% BUYO-BIA0  0000-0685-082-0001
%299'08 00°'0% 000081 000024 0000518 00°0% 00°0% SJUSLIBSINGWISY PUZ SPUNBY  DO0G-0S5-082-000)
%GLOY 000$ faloge 3 00¥Z1% CO0ELS co0% 0008 SIUBLISSISSY PUBR SaXEL 0 DODC-026-082-0001
sampuadxz asue|eq saunppuaty QA SoURIGWNIUT SOk uoneudouddy waunsnipy LefZl K48 SINEN JUNOIIY apog Wnoooy
% QLA palaquinauaun andasay JuaLng |eu1y aauRIgUINIUg |ouRIGUINIUT
. A0] pastasay A0 paAlasay
1£02/0E/6 10 sV
pung 4g
£°1202A NN snjejg uoljenrdoiddy

INd 85%0L LZOT/ZL/0L

ALNNOD MYUVLS 'AdvHaIT 21M18Nd YAYANIN



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/12/2021 1:08:02 PM

Fund Status UAN v2021.3
As Of 9/30/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 42.632% $429,906.24 $229,011.09 $200,895.15
4001 Capital Projects 57.368% $270,334.02 $0.00 $270,334.02
All Funds Fotal $700,240.26 $229,011.09 $471,229.17
Pooled Investments $250,356.88
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $220,601.29

Last reconciled to bank; 09/30/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 9/30/2021

Posted 10/4/2021 1:51:54 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $715,139.35
Receipts: + $71,011.48
Payments: - $86,809.97
Adjustments: + -$0.60
Current UAN Balance as of 09/30/2021: $700,240.26
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 09/30/2021: $700,240.26
Entered Bank Balances as of 09/30/2021; $700,240.26
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $0.00
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 08/30/2021:; $700,240.26

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

10/12/2021 1:06:53 PM
UAN v2021.3

There are no outstanding payments as of 09/30/2021.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 09/30/2021.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 09/30/2021.

Page 1 0f 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/12/2021 1:06:53 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 9/30/2021
Posted 10/4/2021 1:51:54 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $235,769.73 $220,601.29 $220,601.29 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Sacondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,558.30 $21,6589.22 $21,559.22 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,553.12 $21,562.27 $21,562.27 $0.00
Investment CD050916 $109,156.47 $109,344.82 $109,344.82 $0.00
Investment CDO72716 $21,475.49 $21,476.40 $21,476.40 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $33,287.28 $33,350.38 $33,350.38 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,717.08 $21,718.00 $21,718.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $147,066.13 $147,072.13 $147,072.13 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.c0

Total: $715,1392.35 $700,240.26 $700,240.26 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/12/2021 1:06:53 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 9/30/2021
Posted 10/4/2021 1.:51:54 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 394-2021 09/02/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,329.96
PRIMARY Electronic 395-2021 09/02/2021 Kanepy Inc. $6.00
PRIMARY Electronic 396-2021 09/02/2021 RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 397-2021 09/02/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $39,979.00
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 398-2021 09/03/2021 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $190.43
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 389-2021 09/07/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF QHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Electronic 400-2021 09/07/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $686.30
PRIMARY Electronic 401-2021 09/07/2021 J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00
PRIMARY Electronic 402-2021 09/07/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $222.32
PRIMARY Electronic 403-2021 09/07/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $201.00
PRIMARY Electronic 404-2021 09/07/2021 copeco $426.65
PRIMARY Electronic 405-2021 09/08/2021 PAYCHEX $9,353.84
PRIMARY Electronic 406-2021 09/09/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,965.64
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 407-2021 09/09/2021 PAYCHEX $1,343.87
PRIMARY Electronic 408-2021 08/09/2021 PAYCHEX $110.18
PRIMARY Electronic 409-2021 08/09/2021 OHIQO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 410-2021 09/09/2021 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $98.45
INC.
PRIMARY Electranic 411-2021 09/09/2021 DEMCO, INC. $133.33
PRIMARY Electronic 412-2021 09/69/2021 SHOWCASES $119.88
PRIMARY Electronic 413-2021 09/09/2021 Swank Movie Licensing USA $483.00
PRIMARY Elgctronic 414-2021 09/09/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOQLS FLEX $180.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 415-2021 09/09/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,243.83
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 416-2021 09/09/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHCOOLS COUNCIL $46.79
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 417-2021 09/08/2021 MINERVA TRUE VALUE HARDWARE $10.05
PRIMARY Electronic 418-2021 09/13/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $337.58
PRIMARY Electronic 418-2021 09/14/2021 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
FPRIMARY Electronic 420-2021 09/14/2021 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $420.00
PRIMARY Efectronic 421-2021 09/14/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $126.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 422-2021 09/15/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,188.08
PRIMARY Electronic 423-2021 09/15/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $182.21
PRIMARY Electronic 424-2021 09/17/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $828.24

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/12/2021 1:06.53 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 9/30/2021
Posted 10/4/2021 1:51:64 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 425-2021 09/17/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $25.32
PRIMARY Electronic 426-2021 08/17/2021 RENTWEAR, INC, $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 427-2021 09/17/2021 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 428-2021 09/20/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $613.36
PRIMARY Electronic 429-2021 09/20/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $117.19
PRIMARY Electronic 430-2021 09/20/2021 AMAZON $1,310.51
PRIMARY Electronic 431-2021 09/16/2021 PAYCHEX $98.57
PRIMARY Electronic 432-2021 09/23/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,931 .23
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 433-2021 09/22/2021 QOHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 434-2021 09/22/2021 PAYCHEX $8,768.28
PRIMARY Electronic 435-2021 09/23/2021 PAYCHEX $1,294.21
PRIMARY Electronic 436-2021 09/27/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $986.50
FANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 437-2021 09/27/2021 CENTER PQINT LARGE PRINT $50.64
PRIMARY Electronic 438-2021 09/27/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $59.98
PRIMARY Electronic 439-2021 09/27/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $487.66
PRIMARY Electronic 440-2021 09/30/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $196.14
PRIMARY Electronic 441-2021 09/30/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $525.00
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 442-2021 09/30/2021 Carrol County Messenger $25.00
PRIMARY Electronic 443-2021 09/30/2021 Scholastic Inc $82.45
PRIMARY Warrant 6828 09/13/2021 PETTY CASH $30.66
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 09/13/2021 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH?2 $30.66
PETTYCASH2 - Chk Transfer 09/13/2021 Transfer-PETTYCASHZ2 to PRIMARY $30.66
$86,809.97

Page 40f 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/12/2021 1:06:53 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2021.3
Recenciled Date 9/30/2021
Posted 10/4/2021 1:51:54 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 122-2021 09/02/20621 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $214.45
PRIMARY Standard 123-2021 08/07/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $38.50
PRIMARY Standard 124-2021 09/09/2621 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $3,000.00
PRIMARY Standard 125-2021 09/09/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $59.35
PRIMARY Standard 126-2021 09/13/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $52.00
PRIMARY Standard 127-2021 09/14/2021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $52,243.54
PRIMARY Standard 128-2021 09/14/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $43.20
PRIMARY Standard 120-2021 09/16/2021 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,643.38
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 130-2021 09/17/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $59.80
PRIMARY Standard 131-2021 09/20/2021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $13,896.19
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 132-2021 09/20/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $29.55
PRIMARY Standard 133-2021 08/27/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $83.05
PRIMARY Standard 134-2021 09/30/2021 CHRISTINAL. DAVIES $216.90
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 09/13/2021 Transfer-PETTYCASHZ to PRIMARY $30.66
PETTYCASHZ  Chk Transfer 09/13/2021 Transfer-PRIMARY 1o PETTYCASH2 $30.66
CD012716 Interest 139-2021 09/30/2021 CD012716 $0.92
CD042517 Interest 137-2021 09/30/2021 CD042517 $9.15
CD050216 Interest 138-2021 08/30/2021 CD0O50918 $188.35
CD072716 Interest 135-2021 09/30/2021 CD0O72716 $0.91
CcDo80415 Interest 136-2021 09/30/2021 CD080415 $63.10
cDoaz2817 Interest 140-2021 09/30/2021 CD082817 80,92
SAVINGS Interest 141-2021 09/30/2021 SAVINGS $6.00

$71,911.48

Page 5 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/12/2021 1:08:53 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 9/30/2021
Posted 10/4/2021 1:51:54 PM
Account Type tern # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 429-2021 09/20/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS -$0.60
-$0.60

Page 6 of 6



| j0 1 ofed

6¥C$ ya'Lies ooo$ SE°69C% B0l

16°19E'62¥% 00°9% 0008 disoay Jsausiy| SONIAYS  1202/70/0)  LE0Z/0e/60
16°19E'6/PS 26°0% 808 1dieoay Jseua| £L82800D 1202/10/01L  L2CE/0L/B0
SO'19E°6/¥% 2608 26°0% dieoay] 1sausiy| SLLZ1L0dD  120Z/L0/aL  L2GE/0e/B0
€L'09E'6.¥7% SE'ggLs Ge'esls 1disoay Js2u01| 91605000  120Z/L0/0L  L20Z/0E/60
8. 1IL'6/PS GlL'e% G163 Mdieosy e8| L192¥003  120Z/E0/AL  L202/08/60
£9Z91L°6LF$ 0L'E9% 0Le9s Wisosy ysa1au| SLPOBOAD  L20Z/L0/QL  LE0Z/0E/60
£5°660'6.LVE 16°0% 16°0% 1diavay JsaIau| 91L2/0dD  LZ0Z/LO/0L  LZOZ/08/60
29'860'6.7% 6¥'C% 61V CS- SONIAYS Joj Jd1209y plop SONIAVS  L20¢/20/60 1L20¢2/e0/60
LELOL'BLPS 6¥°Z% 6¥'Z$ 1dia0ay 1sauau| SONIAVS  L202/20/60 120Z/20/60
Z9'860'6LFE sauefeq BuuuiBeg 1202/10/60

asueeg npaiy naeg seanypuadxg spdiasay 112 JUSIISAAU] awep e1eQg eye(t 1504

USWIISAAU| JusWIsanl] juaunsaAu] [ sydiesey 1s0.2U| WNO3DY  UOPJBSURIL
weshs B340
LZ0T Jequisidag
£ LZ0cA NN [EUINOf JUSWIISBAU|

Nd S0:60:L LC0c/¢L0l

ALNNOD MUVLS "AMVHAI 2179Nd YAYININ



End

Minerva Public Library

September, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for October
2021 Board Meeting



2021 Budget Notes

Revenue

The current PLF estimate for next year is $737,953. The revised estimate for
this year is $760,552 and it seems likely that we will see that amount. These are
the highest PLF numbers since 2008. The library has are few other sources of
income to add to the PLF. The reduced traffic has also meant less patron
printing and copying. Investment revenue has fallen off this year from the good
returns in 2019 and 2020. 1t seems likely that carryover will be even larger than
the $429,000 carried over from 2020. That large carryover combined with the
large PLF estimate means we will have no trouble covering operating expenses
as well as a significant fransfer out from general revenue to capital in 2022.

Expenditures

Wages: The library revised its wage table in 2019 for the 2020 budget, raising the
page ranges for alf classified jolbs. At the time, we intended for this wage
schedule to last five years and be reviewed in 2024. The dramatic increase in
starting wages at many different businesses over the last 18 months suggested o
review of the library's wage table now. NEO-RLS conducted a state-wide
library wage survey this spring and made the results this summer. | was thus able
to compare the library's current base wage for various positions with those of
other libraries with a similar budget or number of employees. MPL's current
wages were in the lower half of the averaged range, with some jobs near or
above the median, and some near or below the 25" percentile. Other than the
positions that require a professional degree, the library does not compete with
other libraries when frying 1o hire employees, but rather with businesses. The
library's base wages are not competitive with those of other retail, food service,
or light industrial employers; nor are the wages of most other libraries.

The library cannot compete on hourly wage with other kinds of employers,
but there is room to raise the wage table again and bring base wages more
toward the median rate for other libraries of comparable size. Thereby making
current staff pay more in line with their library peers. The proposed schedule is
approximately a 10% increase for the base rate of each job classification, which
then moves the top end up commensurately. Raises are calculated by taking a
percentage of the midpoint of the range for the employee’s job classification.
The combination of wage, benefits, and working conditions should make the
library a more attractive employment option for thoughtful job seekers.

Benefits: in the past few months the Board has approve raising both the monthly

health insurance subsidy rate and the cash-in-lieu of health insurance payment.
Those raises took effect immediately. There are no changes proposed for

2022 Budget Notes 10/20/21 TD



benefit rates for 2022. All staff taking the health insurance are currently enrolled
for single coverage.

Library Materials: we have underspent the AV budget this year in large part
because there have been so few new movies released on DVD. The reduced
circulation in 2020 has not recovered much in 2021, and raises the question of
whether the library should continue to purchase materials at the same rate.
However, for now, we'll use the same materials budget for next year as was
used this year.

Maintenance and Repair: this budget is pretty much the same. | hope that we
see fewer service calls for the HVAC system now the updates are complete,
which would reduce the expenditures from this area.

Other Maintenance: this area requires more money to cover the cost of the new
cleaning service, Home Cleaning Genie, which is more expensive than J&D
Cleaning.

Utilities: | think we are seeing the benefits of the LED with the reduction in the
electric bill. And the reduction in hours open have also reduced slectrical
usage. As of 09/30 we had spent only 50% of the appropriation for this year.
Spending on natural gas was only 54% of the appropriation for the same period.

Other Contracts: the delivery contract runs July-June, so the current discount on
the contract applies for the first half of next year, saving a bif on the whole cost.

Institutional Dues and Membership: SEQ, NEO, and OLC renewal costs are pretty
much unchanged. '

Operating Expenses vs. Revenue: Total Operating Expenses before transfer out
are budgeted at $719,043 vs. budgeted revenue of $750,883 leaving an
operating surplus of $31,840.

Transfer Out: The anficipated carryover into 2022 is at least $450,000. Our goal is
hold four to five months’ worth of unallocated cash which amounts to around
$250,000. Therefore, we can budget a transfer out of $200,000 from general
revenue fo capital for next year. The transfer will be made in at least and
maybe three parts--$100,000 in the first quarter of the year, and the remainder in
the second half of the year after we see how the PLF revenue comes in.

Capital Projects: there are no big projects planned for next year, so only a small
amount is budgeted for each of the three capital projects funds.

2022 Budget Notes 10/20/21 TD



Wage Table 2012 Implemented 2013 Pay Year

Spread as
1 Classification Base Midpoint Top Spread % of Top
Custodians $10.05 $11.73 $13.40 $3.35 25.00%
Library Associate | $8.65 $10.10 $11.65 $2.90 24.89%
Library Associate || $11.55 $13.48 $15.40 $3.85 25.00%
Deputy Fiscal Officer $14.21 $16.58 $18.95 $4.74 25.01%
Manager $15.50 $18.08 $20.66 $5.16 24.98%
2013 Wage Table with Librarian Position Added 04-15
Spread as
t Classification Base Midpoint Top Spread % of Top
Custodians $10.05 $11.73 $13.40 $3.35 25.00%
Library Associate | $8.65 $10.10 $11.65 $2.90 24.89%
Library Associate Il $11.55 $13.48 $15.40 $3.85 25.00%
Librarian $13.48 $15.78 $18.08 $4.60 25.40%
Deputy Fiscal Officer $14.21 $16.59 $18.95 $4.74 25.01%
Manager $15.50 $16.58 $18.05 $4.74 26.26%
Wage Table Effective for Pay Year 2020
Spread as
) Classification Base Midpoint Top Spread % of Top
Custodians $10.05 $11.73 $13.40 $3.35 25.00%
Library Associate | $9.52 $10.98 $12.70 $3.20 25.20%
Library Associate |i $12.70 $15.43 $18.15 $5.45 30.03%
Librarian $13.61 $15.88 $18.15 $4.54 25.40%
Manager $18.15 $21.18 $24.70 $6.55 26.52%
Wage Table Effective for Pay Year 2022 10%
Spread as
1 Classification Base Midpoint Top Spread % of Top
Custodians $11.05 $12.90 $14.74 $3.69 25.03%
Library Associate | $10.47 $12.22 $13.97 $3.50 25.05%
Library Associate || $13.97 $16.97 $19.96 $5.99 30.01%
Librarian $14.97 $17.47 $10.96 $4.99 25.00%
$26.42 $6.42 24.30%

Manager $20.00 $23.21



00°£88°5ZH' 1S 00 LZE 8218 85°5£6'222' 1% LEEFT I8V LS 00°LE6'861 LS 6€'8F0E0L LS {lende) & jor0kiie]) + anUaAaY [ENUUY) SNUSASY [RIQ),
00°000'G.29% Q0'85Z¥R5$ 62°£59'005% 00901 LIVS 0090V 5LGS 00 SPE96VS (1ende) + soncAue]) | Arenuer puey uo yseJ) [ejo|
00°S57'TZS 00'SSH'TZS paLysal | Arenuer Jo se pund syosfoid jepden
00'SPS'E0ES 00" E0RLPTS 00'8reEELS 00°Z6L°LELS 80°058°2LLS O0'EZLVLLS pejosalun | Alenugp Jo se puny s1asfoid [eydedn
00°£88°002°1$ 00°690°650°1$ 85180760 1S 12°150°950°L$ 00°180°920°L$ 6E'GZE'RZ01S [eaoiires + awosupjanuassy BunessdQ Jeay Juaung gjoL
00'0% 0005 1L OrES- 000$ 006rE" 1S Q0°LES"e%- Jeaf Joud 10} sUBIGUINUT
00°000°0S1S D0"00f'STYS 00°251°29€% 00°'FL6'6CES 00'SOFrred 00°E5L08ES I Arenuep o se JaAcALET) PUNY SNUSASY [BiaUas
00°£88°0549 00°690'FF9% 6T TR 1TLS L8 ZELOLLG 00°625°€89% 6E'E0L'90.% WO JBSA JUaLND [EI0 |
000% 00°0% 00'EL$ PLI6LS 00°96L% 00°0% Bugesadg-uoN snoeus||2osIK - 18O [0000-268-0001
00°000° 1% 00°00TS 00°ZSE' LS ZEr6LS 002598 659LL'CS sjuswesING LIy soueInsul(0000-228-0001L
000 00°05% 00'GLe'ed 63CS% 00°85% SZ'188% wswAzdieng) 10 SPUNYSY |0000-1L8-00G)
000t 000095 GUT00ES 00°6L8°1$ 00°0% 00'0% {AHvHET NOLYYd AT100 [HLSTHiswooy Bugssy Jo [2jusH | L102-1£58-0001
00 00LE 00 05es o009% ZF'50e% 00°ered BL'ELZS ajesoy 10} sanddng 16 a1es|0000-0Z8-000+
00'C00°E$ 00°000°5S GULAK'GS 9'Z60°9% 00°686°2% 00'189'L$ SJUBWISAAU| UO SPUSPIAIQ 10 1S8U8I1| 0000-1L0L-0001
000t 0o0s a00% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% SASSAUISNE - SUORNGUIUCY PaloUIsalun|o000-259-0001
00°000°¢s 00°000T% QUort' LS GG LIOES 007286°cS 9961823 S[ENPIAIPU] - SUOENGLIUCT) PSIOSEIU | 0000-1G9-000L
000s o0'0s G00% 0079% 00°0$ 00°os SUDREPUNGS - SUOANGLIUDY PaloLssy |G000-E19-0001
00°005° LS 00°000°TS 00°058% 00°05Z°LS 000% 00'0% { 9NIavTH HFWWNS HLNQAISessausng - SUDRRGLIUDYD PAINISSY | §107-21 90001
00'0% o00% 00°0% 00001$ 00700Z'2% 00°6.E'1$ sessauIsng - SUOINGLIUCY PRJOUSEY | 00002120001
0005 [ oo0$ 00°000°L$ 00°009% 00°005% S|IENPIARU| - SUOINGLIUOY PAINSSH | 00001 LS-000|
00 00SE |ovroozs 00FZ5% GELLLS 00°0E2% 580083 {334 Xvd}sse4 pue saud UOSEd - 18410 | 5650-66E-0001
00°GsL LS GO00STS 00 oL LS 66'6.5% 00'118°1LS TraLr'TS {bupulid uoned}sesy pue seul UOREd - 1I8YIO | L6E0-66£-0001
o0og [ a00% 09914 00v9L% 00228 see4 pue sauld uofed - JSUIO| 0000-66E-0001
00os 00°0% a0'0% 00°0% 00°0% o00s $994 JeUWag pue SSEIY) uaned| 0000-092-0001
00005 LS Qo005 eS 00°6SY LS 9L LLF'FS 00°LPO'ES 0ZLLi'2e sweou J1dos UGREd|0000-0FS-0001
o0'0% 007085 o0ps 00°0FS 007293 [T {334 auvo 1SOTIeWeoU| WAy 1507 pue sauly UGned|¥Len-01£-0001
00 00Z$ 00052% 0009L% 1e'e0ed 00992% £98e1$ {3 LI LSOTI8Weay| Wl 1807 pUE Selulj Uched|Zie0-0L£-000}
00°08EF 0005/ S 00°558% 26'690°CS 00FLLES S¥°L0OZ'SE {$334 ¥ S3NIJ}8WCoU| W] 3507 pUE sauld ucked|L1E0-01£-000}
00'201'8L% 00°001°9TS QozZ6L91$ L9'B2E'6LS 00°6¥1L°9L$ IE'685°51$ {09 YNYIGWNTODIeIES - pung Aleiqr] 95and|€£1.00-0vZ-0001
00655 LSS 00'08B'STTS 0028z 0vLs L vL02h LY 00FLEFELS 97 BEB'TLLE {00 ToduyDles - pung A2iqr] oiand | 21.00-0v2-0001
00'SBZ'395¢ OO'OPa"ELYS 00" LED'ECSS 29'Lr9'628% 00°58/216% 9/'999'v8F§ {00 Muviskms - pung Aziqr aand| 1L.1.00-0+2-0001
000§ i 000% 00'666'FS 000% 00 0d Ply-Ul-SIUBID) 31815 pajolnsed | 0000-222-0001
00°0$ 00 FI9'ETS 00°00G°5%% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% Piy-ul-siUeIS) [BI9RSS PaJoLISSH | 0000-2L2-0001
[y 00°SES 6Zr% 09'12% 00'vZ$ ELS SeXe] [E00T - SO | 0000-061-000L
uopeudorddy. gzoz | uopepderddy 1202 [ - {emoy 0202 - eI 6LOZ 1B ZLOZ - BNy IE0E SLWEN JUNO2TY. * i - Lo lopeguneasy
suoljeladp SAUDATY

AUVHEN 21T8Nd VAYANIN
uoneudosddy JusueuLiag--snusaay 1@bpng zzoz




00°0ZT'9% 00°00SSS 00°00Z's% (103U UOSUYOr) UOISSAING DUR LB I
00'008°CS 000OBS'ES 00°0TC'ES 002+ (000L+ g1 X 061 ) lleday pue scUeUSUIE JOIBAS|S
0002V 6ZS 00°085°62S 00°Z6Z°0ZS 00°0T6'8ZS 1Z92.°61% juswdinb3 uo siedsy pue soueusiule |0000-ZEC-012-0001
0000585 00°000°85 00'E8RLS 00°08L°L5 6 154°4$ eucydsala] |0000-L25-0LZ-0001
00'009°€S 00°000'rS Q0ZLETS 00005 %S ¥5'590'c {1ddNS DNISSID0H B ONIDOTVLVORS2IEINS - 1IBUIO|2000-657-02 L0001
00Q00'TS 000055 00 0vzS 000058 TP aLLS UORBWICIU| pUE s|eusie Aleigr - 18UIG | 0000-6 1 -02 1-0001
00/00%7$ 00’0001 00'0% 00 00ss 016648 (Bunujyouoiw} uonelcisay pue sedey (eusiep Aeadit|0000-91LF-021-0001
00'0% 00'os 000s 000s 000$ sefileys / sesq ueoT Aleigipsit [0000-5LF-0Z1-0001
000% Q0 0s 000% 00s 0008 uoljeuOp| pUe sediAeg 1eindwod (0000t L -0 L-000 1
00000 ¥S 00°000°SS 00'Z0S'TS 00°000'9% ¥e 1IE'GS {HLNOA SIeL2jel [ENSIAOIpNYISIEUSIE [ENSIAOIPNY |900Z-€ Ly-02 1-000)
00700TS 00'0s 000% oo0s 00°0% {5a0 HANQAISIEUSIRI [BNSIA0IDNY [F00¢-E LT-02 1-0001
00°000°'5TS 00°000°9gS 00'0z9's1S 00000 TES LS PIGELS {INIINOD GVAVOTINMOCISIRUSIEW ensiAoeny | 200L-¢LE-0Z 1-0601
0000085 0000065 00 FeTvS 00’ 000ZTS 75160 2% {LTNAY s|eH8EW [ensiaopny}siedslen [ensinoipny [g00L-¢Ly-0Z 1L-0001
00005°5% 00°005°2% 00ZRE'LS 00'005LS L0'P66'9% s|esipeuad |0000-Z L1-021-0001
00°0006TS 00000615 00'06ZFTS 00000228 52'292'6l% {SX009 "Ld3a HLNOAlSIsludwed pue soeg|0002-| L¥-021-000)
00000°0ES 00°000°0ZS 006047215 00°000"€CS GL6FL'02% {004 "1d30 1navisielydwed pue s300g|0001-1 L¥-0Z -0C0L
00°00TE8S 00°000°88% 00°2Z6°09% 00°005°76S 0Z'P86°ELS s[es)ely Areiqry

uvoneudaoiddy zzoz “wonerdosddy - 120z| - [enidv 0Z02 uogendosddy gzoz. | - 12MOY 6102 auieN Junoosoy: T - 2Poo JUNC3oY
0008 00°0% 000s 0005 00°0% {831ddns 301440}selddng sAlRASILILEPY [BI2USS] 2000-15F-01 L0001
au00s'vs 00'00SES QUr99TS 007005'ES 0¥ LFL'ES {S3MddNS DNINVEDOHAISSIAANS |GL00-0G7-01 L-0001
Q0'000°ES 00 000'ES 000s 00°000°ES 08'GE5°2S (s1auassud sIoyEeds) SeaIMSS PSIORIUCY PUE PeseydInd - 18U 0000-065-0L L-000L
00'0$ 000s oaos 000% ZIEPE'LS 53010193 |eAjU0D |BUSlElN A1BId{GOG0-088-01 L-0001
00'0s 0a0s 00°0% 00'0% 00'000°6S {2d jueib v yesH |Eus|NIS9dIAIeS PElOERUCY pue paseydINdi6L0Z-008-01L-0001
a00s 00SLFTS 00os DO'SL8TS Q00LLS {7dgl NOLHYd ATIO0 I41STH}SenIneg palseiues) pue Paseyand]/ L 02-00£-01 L-000L
00'0% 00s 008 000TS 20'0% syjsuag Juswicidwaun | GOGO-L6Z-01 L-000)
00'0LETS O0'0LE'TS 0OELLS 00'QLE'TS 00'L82% UONesUSGWICT SISHOM ] 0000-522-01 L-0001
a0'ns acos 0o0s 0005 000% 20UBINSU[ UOISIA|G000-FEZ-0L L-0001
a00s 000s 00°0% 000% 00°0% saueInsy| [EUsQ{0000-€2¢-01 L-000L
00°00FS 00°S3E5 00'ISES 00 SRES 192983 asueinsy| &§"{0000-zz2-01 L-0001
00 STO'PES 0OTLETES 00°'89L7€2S 000TF9ES 2L'Z002rS edueINsU| LONEZIENASOH [ [BIPBIN{GOGO-LZZ-0L L-000 )
9T 0ET'SS BU'OTO'SS 009 rS S6'T90°5S YL BES' VS (sabem $5B 96| ) aredpsi | GO00-212-01 L-0001
P EER 6P 25 CSTLES O6TEBES 00'68L LIS 95'66£ 'GP (sabem 55010 97} Weshs uswaipey sesfojdw3 ongnd oo]co00-1 12-0LL-000L
09'89€°06% 09'S01'88% DO'TTE89S 56520765 60°580°C6% Jusuag 10aaGu| [ejo)
000% 00 1zIS PIEME SOIAISS
Q0'ZEFETS ARV EArS oreyeoTs 0006Z°ZTS 29ZEY'BLS {syaMHOM I0IAYTSIse1EeS{5000-01L1-0LL-000)
0000STS 00'005°ZS 00'TTLES 00°000°SS PL'1L8L'ES {STLNULSENSISSUBIES [#000-01 1-0L L-0001
00'0S672% 00 LLE78S 000SL5S 00°0% puedgs s|iys | pieme 201AIes (09 X Z|) 9IURINSUI JO NLl-UI-SED
0008 0o 08 00705435 00°0% UQIj2oRA INOAR Xel + SABR) 39S JoAed XBL JUswalnal
Q000ses 00°005'ZS Sqns SE UEIS aw-ued
00 L¥6'T0TS 00'8EF63TS 00'6/F'69TS 00000°06TS 65567 5615 {STYNOISSIIOUI-NONIS3LEIES [€000-01 1-01 L0001
OD.OW O0.00#% PJIEME 83IAIES
00 ZLB'EVS 00°E55TrS 00°6L0°SES 00'S6/°6ES CEEPT IES {SHIOVNYIWISsLEBS{Z000-0L L-0LL-000)
000s 00oTZS 00'000°TS 0008 PZEME DOIAISS
00°SSL°835 00°95£'83% 00'F96'0LS 005157585 £L786'2.3 {STVIVS TALLYHESININGYISSURES | 1L000-0LL-01 1-G00L
00°9+0°19$ 00°9Z9°0Fs$ 00°580°96Z$ 00°001°6¥ES L0°801°82€5 aaea pue abep |ej0L

uopedoiddy gzoz- - uogeudoiddy 1Z0Z . [engoy 0Z0Z '} uogeudosddy ¢Z0Z - - [emdY §LOE BuieN WNeIdY - PO JuUNoIIY

(po12pdn)

uoneudcaddy Em:mE._mn_--mwmnmmxm ammw_:m_ .NNcN




QU O0w'TS 00 VFETS 00T6T'TS 00'0ST'TS Q0'8rZLS jenouisy ysell |0000-¥EE-01E-0001L
00°000°LS 00°000'2S 000095 Jedal pue adUBUUIRL SNOJLE||DISIWU
00000TS 00°000'ZS DO"000°ES {100 Aun} soususluEp 100Q U0l
00°000TS 00 D00'TS 00'000°TS %loM |EOLD8|e |Bl8usn)
00°000°TS 00°000°TS 00000 TS SI0M BUIgUINId [2J8Uag)
00'005'6% 00°005°6% DO'005°6% (BunesH g Bulqun|d prepuels) 0008 + (¥ X 5291} DVAH




0o 0ses 000% 00THES 00°052% 00°Z¥ES swiniweid puog Alepid | 0000-E¥E-0£2-0001
0000565 0000565 00'5/8°85 0000065 00vie'as swniwald asueinsu] Apadeld | 0000-L¥E-082-0001
00'005% 00 005% 00°QtrS 0070059 oc0$ (sucyowoid+Axoy) Aolqng pue BuluLg SUQREDIUNWWOS - J8YI0 | 0000-6Z8-0£2-0001
00°00ZS 00700ZS D0 I6LS 00°00TS 00 0% {sav ADNVOVA I3A0TANIIBuIsIeApY | 01L00-G2€-082-0001
00053 00705 0005 00°05% 00 0% {sSNOILVDINENnd @ say oI TBuisiieapy|6000-525-082-0001
00 0% 000s 0005 0005 aoos BUBULA | 0000-F2E-062-000 )
00700Z% 00°572S 00'8ETS 00sTes 9L 0G1LS sbe1s0d}0000-225-082-000 -
0070055 00°00S$ 00°055% 00'005'TS £9°6o6% asuadxg Buljespy pue [3ABIL{00G0-ZLE-08Z-0001
0005 000% 000s 000s 00rszLS (e01eWiWIoD jo JsquieyD) seaH pue sena{0000-L LE-082-0001
0r00ss 007505% 00°SZFS 000055 00 LrvS (sdiyssequsw |euoissajold Jspyausag eBuld $8A0/dWT IDE0 - SO G000-662-0£2-000 1
00°000FS 00°Co0'ss 00ZTTVS £0°000°SS 9L 6RO'FS sled R s91ddng lledey/asueuiuey Apadoidc060o-zsr-012-0001
00 0% 000$ 00'Gs o00s 00°595°9% S80lAISg POjOBAUC) PUB peseyoind - 1eWO0000-068-01Z-000L
0000528 00°Q05'8S 00°S8E'8% 000018 0L F533 seD) [emnjenN| 0000-9€-012-000)
00'009% 0000LS 007055 00°00L% £8°599% abiemag pue JSIEM|0000-29S-012-000)
00000"9TS 00006'¢eS 00°65T'9TS 00'005°/25 O GE6'ZES A0813§ 0000-1 95-012-0001
00°00zZs 00°006°2S $80|/UBS DOUBUSIUEL SNODUE||20SIp
00°007% 0003 0000028 Bulueso jedien
o0oC0TS 00 0Z0'TS 000Z0°TS BujuseAA MOPUILAR
00 SESs 00'009% 00'SESS aolaag Briy JO-Mem
0o v09'6TS 00°0Z8¥TS 00078 V1S (gGx 1¢) sopuss Buues|n
00 08YS 00'08FS 00°08%S (0z 1 x ¥) |ouoD Jsed
00°005°SS 00°000%S Q0005 S soueusjuieyy adedspueT pue BUmo
00005'2S 0000525 00°005°ZS [EAOLIDY MOUS
00'6CT0ES 00°02t'5ZS 00"9£2'6TS 00'558°5¢S gerer' LS oAg Alunoeg ¢ nedey Jue Ausdold - 19WQ| 000065501 Z-000)
| uonepdosddy zzoz| =~ wouendoiddy Tzoz| " - - {ENOV 0Z0Z uogendoiddy 0zoz Jeniay 5162 StEN Jinosay S | epog junoooy -




09°EV0¥965 09'0T6'7S8S 00 bSFIELS S6TLT'6TES V69298 L% uoneudoiddy/saimipusdxy jejo]

00°D00°SYS 00°000°55% 00°634°9LS 00°00020TS 18°€08' LvS 101 spefoud rexden

DOOST 000'szs QU LTOLS 05°000°0TS 00°'859% sLudinby pue amywns | 0006-054-09.-100F

000ST 000°STS OO TS6'ES 0o 0000TS 00 2L06S ewaaoiduy pue]| 0000-022-094-LO0Y

00051 000"STS 00 T25'59% 00°000'2LS 19'889' /€% Soljijioe UG edoy pUE SOUBLSIUIEN| 0000-LEE-094-100F
syooloid |enden

(09012'89TS) (09°552'6915) 00 L1795 {56 75807 1S} P21 18T 178 sesuadxg A SLUCTU| JBaA JUSLING S2UAIDC

DO'EER0SLS 00'SGT0E9% 00'Z8Z'LTLS 00FTEQ0LS LY 281918 SLICoU| JEDA JURLING

095406165 09°0T6'6645 00°S96'F995 S6'TLT°LIBS 20°006°889% [ejo) sosuadxy BunesadQ

OO'SPLLS 00°0% 000s SpUNY 10 STHVD 0Z0Z PESNUN JO uineY [0Z0Z-066-066-0001

£0'000°002Z$ 00'000°00TS 00"000°00TS 00'000'00T% 00°00006% spoefolg jendeD o}INg - sisysuell [0000-016-016-0001

£0°00023 0U000Ts 00 £60°TS 00°G00ZS 00°006% studink3 pue eanLund [0000-052-092-0001

00'000%S 00°000°€S O0'STSTS 00°000°ES 00°0% (vsUadxe 1 SNOBUR|PISI 104 JUN0DDE mau) ABGjouyDa)l ucheulo || 150-065-082-000}

00°002% 000075 00°9E8 000s2% 66'602% SjusWasINGWIey pue spuniay |G000-055-082-0001

00'0ETS DO0ETS O0STS 007565 ZrELs SjUBWISSesSY pue saxel |0000-025-082-0001

00052 TS 00'sZTS 00SZTS soIaWIWIOD) JO JaquEyd

Q0000 ¢S 00'SL8TS 00°658'%S diysiequiaw [EUOHMSY] D10

QU £05TS 00 LOS'TS 00'£05%S dizaquiewy wWesAg Aeiqi [BuoBey-OIN

00'0SH9TS 000SH'STS 00'SH'STS solues salou + Buibojeles + diysiequisw wniposuo) O35

00°Z02'TeS DOZS68TS 00°805'8TS 00°'9£6'8TS 00'9r6'9L$ sdiysiequisjy pue seng [euoRnIsul|G00-015-0£Z-0001

Q0'00gs 00°00tS 00'91TS 00°COFS Z00/E% afesay Jo} peseyaing salddns [G000-rSi-082-0001

Q0'000°eS 00°000°eS 00 /RETS 00°G0S'ES 95°259'c 183NddNS A01J40}sSIdUNG SARNSILIUPY (eJsues | 7 000-L5P-08Z-0001

0005 00 0% 0009 PEFILLE {19 SDAS HALNHINGD}$8URS pejoriuoD pPUE paseyalnd - )2Uio|¥100-068-082-0001

000045 00'0SLS 00°000TS (uawabeuely snbiun) seolres UoROS||CD 19eQ

QUrO09’Ls 00'o0s'ss 00°005°8% 10B5UCY AgAle] OpPIMSIEIS

Q0'00S'ES 00°005ES 00°00%° €% (xauohked) ssalnieg joiAed

00°00£'TTS 00°05L°TTS 0D ZVZ VIS 00°000°ETS YO8PS0LS SeDlAlag PaREIUCD pUe PRSEYING - 19430 | 0000-065-082-0001

00'870"ES 00'8v0'€s 00'987 'S 00QOT'ES 00°8F0'eS saa 4 yiomlaN Buunosoy uwuesun [0060-22£-082-000L

00°009'5% 0000Z%S 00’ 09E'ES 00'000°6S 0008 seojAIag BuRIpnY [0000-1 26-082-0001

00°00TS 00°00T% DOOOTS abelolg wiorony

0008 00°08TS 00'08TS ¥og 1sodag 92

00°0ST'SS 00°026'7S o0'0Z6 7S (Z1 X 56 60F) SPUBLSJUIE PUB 95897 191607

00°052's$ 00°002'5$ 00'TRE'SS 00°002°s% 00'8LEES $95887 PUR SWBY[ 0000~ L5E-052-000)

udosddy 770z | - - uonepdosddy Teog|: - Emav 020z - | vogeudosddypzoz | ¢ IEMIYELOZ _BWEN WAy EEEE ~8pog Jundosy




October 2021 Youth Services Report

The Minerva Public Library Youth Department began more “in person” programming for
the fall. Twenty came out for Family Book BINGO Night. Only a few participated in
“Hack that Painting”, but a steady stream of children of all ages joined Sarah at the
community Oktoberfest and made a candy-filled pumpkin craft. Fans of the books OR the
movies will celebrate the “Diary of a Wimpy Kid” series on Friday, October 22. Sarah
also plans a Marvel trivia day and a DINOveniber sleep over. Only dinosaurs will sleep
over at the library, not the children.

Laken decided to combine Story Time and Book Beginnings into one class because the
Wednesday morning visitors are so young! Out of the 12 or so children attending
regularly only two are old enough for the 3-5 year old story time. The evening story time
has varied attendance. The next evening session will start in January.

Classroom visits from the elementary school continue to grow at a very slow pace. Two
new Kindergarten classes just joined regular schedule. The eighth grade students from
Minerva Middle School plan to visit one time per grading petiod, and the seventh grade
teachers are talking about the same plan, although they have not yet scheduled.

Statistics for September 2021:;
Side Door Count: 587
MES: 29 visits/587

Study Rooms Use: 26 Computer Use; 90
Reference Questions: 701 Other Questions: 42
Teacher collections: 15 requests /471 books

Story Time: 8/91 Sensory SPOT: 69

Interactive Movie kits: 8
Family Bingo Night: 20

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
10/20/2021



October 2021—Director’s Report

Building and Grounds—Standard has finished up with the AC replacement; it
took about two weeks. Unfortunately these were two unseasonably warm
weeks, and | closed the library early on October 7, 8, and 11 because the
temperature was so hot upstairs. Three weeks into October it's unlikely that
there will be a chance to test the cooling power of the new AC for several
months. | has been on and seems to work well; certainly the compressors are
much quieter than the old units. Catlett’s installed fouchless flush valves on the
two staff restrooms; that project will be paid for with some of the COVID relief
money from last year. Ray Electric was here to rewire the outside security light
fixtures around the perimeter of the building to take LED bulbs rather than the
metal halide bulbs the fixtures were designed for. These lights are on the same
timer as the parking 1ot lights and lampposts, and new bulbs are brighter and will
last longer than the halide bulbs. | ordered replacement task chairs for all the
staff desks since the chairs we have are all 20 years old. All the chairs were
backordered. Half have now arrived.

Staffing—A full-time staff member will be out on medical leave from the middie
of October to the middle of November, and then will return on light duty for
several weeks. We can manage the staffing, but there may not be time to do
anything other than daily operations.

Meetings—| attended the OLC Annual Convention from October 13-15 in
Columbus. Aftended the Chamber Board meeting on October 20.

Projects—!|'ve made a good start on revising the library’s Personnel Policies, and
plan have a draft to send to the Prosecutor’s Office for review early next year.

10/21/2021 D



